

Anjali Swaminathan

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 26 August 2026 11:46
To: Anjali Swaminathan
Subject: 241220-c Hodson Bay Water Front Park - Notification of EIA - EIA Portal Number: 2026134

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Dear Anjali,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 26/08/2026 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 26/08/2026 under EIA Portal ID number 2026134 and is available to view at

<https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/a1a85d92623147b191dd25a14b2571da>

Portal ID: 2026134

Competent Authority: An Coimisiún Pleanála

Applicant Name: Roscommon County Council

Location: Hodson Bay within the townland of Barrymore, Co. Roscommon, extends northwards from the junction of the L2020 Local Road and the N61 National Road. The site is located approximately 4km northwest of Athlone.

Description: The Proposed Development consists of the following elements: Water Sports Pavilion Development Marina Redevelopment and Extension Public Realm Upgrades Active Travel and Site Access Improvements and All Ancillary Site Development Infrastructure

Linear Development: No

Date Uploaded to Portal: 26/08/2026

Kindest Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage
Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2142

www.gov.ie/housing



An Roinn Tithíochta,
Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,
Local Government and Heritage